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?ﬁ UNITED STATES
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~'_g“‘" 7 g WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555
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WS August 25, 1981

Mr. Charles W. Elliott

Thomas and Hair

123 N. Fifth Street

Suite 101 IN RESPONSE REFER
Allentown, PA 18102 TO FOIA-81-325

Dear Mr. Elliott:

This is in response to your letter dated August 13, 1981, in which you
requested pursuant to the Freedom of informaticn Act, a ccpy of the
General Electric Nuclear Reactor Study and its Sub-Task Force Reports
(Reed Report).

As explained to you in a telephone conversation with Ms. Carol Ann Reed,
of my staff, the Coonmissior had deterimnined to make 2 copy of the Reed
Report available to the pubiic. A copy of that decision and an aidendum
are enclosed for your information. The General Electric Company thereafter
sued the NRC to enjoin disclosure of the Report and a federal district
court in an Uctober 31, 1980 crder, (copy enclosed) barred disclosure of
the Report and its contents by the NRC pending resolutio~ of the various
claims for them. Accordingly, the NRC cannot provide the information
you seek. However, the NRC will keep you informed of the dispocition of
the lawsuit and may be able to respond fully to your request at a later
date.

Because of the court's prohibition on disclosure, this matter does not

arise under the Frecedom of Information Act. GTE Sylvania v. Consumers

Union, ~~  U.5.  , 63 L.Ed.2d 467 (1980). For future information
on the availability of “he Reed Report, you may contact Ms. Reed at

(301) 492-8133.
Sincerely,

;-//J. M. Felton, Director
Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration
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